
Area of Measurement Coresponding SDG General question - 1st Level 
Question
Does your tender incorporate 
considerations…

IF THE PREVIOUS WAS SELECTED, please 
select relevant options 
- 2nd level answer

Indicative examples under the option "Other" 
without the obligation for further indicating

FOR ANY SELECTED UNDER 2ND LEVEL 
ANSWER, please specify the stage of the 
procurement process where consideration 
has been incorporated - 3nd level answer
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l Prevention of 
pollution

Goal 3 - Target 3.9 (Indicator 3.9.1, 
Indicator 3.9.2) 
Goal 6 - Target 6.3 (ndicator 6.3.1 , 
Indicator 6.3.2)
Goal 9 - Target 9.4 (Indicator 9.4.1)
Goal 11 - Target 11.6  (Indicator 
11.6.1)
Goal 12 - Target 12.4 (Indicatior 
12.4.1 , Indicator 12.4.2) + Target 12.5  
(Indicator 12.5.1)
Goal 13 - Target 13.2 (Indicator 
13.2.1)
Goal 14 - Target 14.1 (Indicator 
14.1.1)

... for the prevention of 
polluting emissions to air, solid 
waste to land and discharges to 
water (e.g. EMS, waste and 
waste water management)? 

- Requirement for a corporate environmental 
policy or an environmental management system 
(ISO 14001 or equivalent)                                                                                                    
- Requirements about the proper use, storage, 
movement and disposal of environmentally 
hazardous materials and chemicals
- Requirement for air emissions generated from 
operations to be characterized, monitored, 
controlled or/and treated (e.g. volatile organic 
compounds, aerosols, corrosives, particulates 
and ozone depleting substances, etc.);
- Requirements for solid waste management and 
reporting on waste generated/recycled/etc.                                                                                             
- Requirements for waste water management 
and prevention of effluents reaching water 
bodies including ground water.
- Other

- Compliance with relevant national/international 
regulations, norms and standards through self-
declaration
- Requirement to train vendors' staff on the 
environmental policies and use of 
equipment/effective dosages during contract 
execution, 
- Existence of environmental policy
- Modular construction foreseen 
- Teleworking arrangements

- Sourcing/pre-qualification of bidders
- Minimum mandatory technical specifications 
and tender requirements
- Evaluation criteria
- Contract terms&conditions, KPIs and 
Peformance evaluation
- Other

Sustainable 
resource use

Goal 6 - Target 6.3 (Indicator 6.3.1) + 
Target 6.4  (Indicator 6.4.1, Indicator 
6.4.2) 
Goal 7 - Target 7.2 (Indicator 7.2.1)
Goal 9 - Target 9.4 (Indicator 9.4.1)
Goal 12 - Target 12.2  (Indicator 
12.2.1) + Target 12.4 (Indicator 12.4.2) 
+  Target 12.5 (Indicator 12.5.1) + 
Target 12.7  (indicator 12.7.1) + Target 
12.b (Indicator 12.b.1)
Goal 13 - Target 13.2 (Indicator 
13.2.1)
Goal 14 - Target 14.1 (Indicator 
14.1.1)
Goal 15 - Target 15.1  (Indicator 
15.1.2)

... promoting the sustainable 
use of resources (e.g. energy 
saving, recycling etc.)?

- Requirement for officially recognized eco-labels 
or equivalent schemes that promote sustainable 
resource use
- Requirements on design and production to use 
recycled, recyclable, biodegradable, re-used, 
reusable, renewable or compostable materials
- Requirement for a take-back programme/end-
of-life management system
- Requirement for reduced or bulk packaging of 
the product
- Other

- Compliance with relevant national/international 
regulations, norms and standards through self-
declaration                                                                                                                                                      
- Environmental policy/self-declaration
- Use/delivery of products in concentrated forms, 
bulk packaging, low-weight, dissasembly, etc.
- Support for water conservation, use and reuse of 
water (water consumption programme, waste water 
treatment programme, risk mitigation and 
management plan for wastewater, etc.) 
- Requirement for reparability and replacement 
(availability and reciclability of spare parts) and 
extended warranty of usage                                                                              

- Sourcing/pre-qualification of bidders
- Minimum mandatory technical specifications 
and tender requirements
- Evaluation criteria
- Contract terms&conditions, KPIs and 
Peformance evaluation
- Other



Area of Measurement Coresponding SDG General question - 1st Level 
Question
Does your tender incorporate 
considerations…

IF THE PREVIOUS WAS SELECTED, please 
select relevant options 
- 2nd level answer

Indicative examples under the option "Other" 
without the obligation for further indicating

FOR ANY SELECTED UNDER 2ND LEVEL 
ANSWER, please specify the stage of the 
procurement process where consideration 
has been incorporated - 3nd level answer
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Climate change 
mitigation and 
adaptation 

Goal 6 - Target 6.a  (Indicator 6.a.1)
Goal 7 - Target 7.1 (Indicator 7.1.1, 
Indicator 7.1.2) + Target 7.2  (Indicator 
7.2.1) + Target 7.3
(Indicator 7.3.1) + Target 7.a (Indicator 
7.a.1) + Target 7.b (Indicator 7.b.1)
Goal 12 - Target 12.A (Indicator 12.A.
1)
Goal 13 - Target 13.1 (Indicator 
13.1.2, Indicator 13.1.3) + Target 13.2 
(Indicator 13.2.1) + Target 13.3 
(Indicator 13.3.1, Indicator 13.3.2) +  
Target 13.a   (Indicator 13.a.1) +  
Target 13.b  (Indicator 13.b.1)

... for preventing or minimizing 
damage associate with climate 
change (e.g. energy efficiency, 
greenhouse gas reporting and 
offsetting)?

- Requirement to report regularly and publicly on 
greenhouse gas emissions (e.g.Carbon 
Disclosure Project, etc.)
- Requirement to use low-carbon/energy-efficient 
technologies, minimum energy performance, 
and low power mode equipment
- Requirement related to energy-efficient and 
clean transportation and logistics arrangements;                                                 
- Requirement for carbon offsetting of emissions 
during production
- Other

- Commitment to Renewable Energy Purchasing (e.
g. commitment to RE100 or similar scheme)
- Strategy for physical facilities that takes into 
account climate change (e.g. not building in 
100/1000 year flood plains, etc.) 

- Sourcing/pre-qualification of bidders
- Minimum mandatory technical specifications 
and tender requirements
- Evaluation criteria
- Contract terms&conditions, KPIs and 
Peformance evaluation
- Other

Protection of the 
environment, 
biodiversity and 
restoration of 
natural habitats

Goal 6 - Target 6.6 (Indicator 6.6.1)
Goal 12 - Target 12.3
Goal 14 - Target 14.4 (Indicator 
14.4.1)) 
Goal 15 - Target 15.2 (Indicator 
15.2.1) + Target 15.3 (Indicator 15.3.1) 
+ Target 15.4 (Indicator 15.4.1)

... related to the protection of 
the environment, biodiversity 
and restoration of natural 
habitats (e.g. 
sustainable/organic agriculture, 
fishing or forestry)? 

- Require/promote legal and sustainable 
agriculture, fishing or forestry, for example 
through appropriate eco-labels
- Other

- Compliance with relevant national/international 
regulations, norms and standards through self-
declaration                                                                                                                                                       
- Requirement/promotion of reporting on Carbon 
Disclosure Project "Forests"/"Water" questionnaire
- Commitment to eliminating deforestation
- Requirement/promote bidders to be member of 
industry/advocacy/government group such as 
Tropical Forest Alliance 2020, or similar 

- Sourcing/pre-qualification of bidders
- Minimum mandatory technical specifications 
and tender requirements
- Evaluation criteria
- Contract terms&conditions, KPIs and 
Peformance evaluation
- Other



Area of Measurement Coresponding SDG General question - 1st Level 
Question
Does your tender incorporate 
considerations…

IF THE PREVIOUS WAS SELECTED, please 
select relevant options 
- 2nd level answer

Indicative examples under the option "Other" 
without the obligation for further indicating

FOR ANY SELECTED UNDER 2ND LEVEL 
ANSWER, please specify the stage of the 
procurement process where consideration 
has been incorporated - 3nd level answer

So
ci

al Human rights and 
Labour issues

Goal 1 - Target 1.2  (Indicator 1.2.1, 
Indicator 1.2.2)
Goal 8 - Target 8.5 (Indicator 8.5.1, 
Indicator 8.5.2) + Target 8.7 (Indicator 
8.7.1) + Target 8.8 (Indicator 8.8.2)
Goal 10 - Target 10.3 (Indicator 
10.3.1)

... related to human rights, 
fundamental principles and 
rights at work, occupational 
health and safety, fairly traded 
goods, etc.?

- Requirement to adhere to the Universal 
Declaration of Human Rights and the 
fundamental principles and rights at work as 
referred to in ILO's core conventions (freedom of 
association and the effective recognition of the 
right to collective bargaining, the elimination of 
all forms of forced labour, the effective abolition 
of child labour and the elimination of 
discrimination in respect of employment and 
occupation)
- Requirement to abide by relevant industry's 
collective labour agreements
- Requirement of a health and safety 
management system (e.g. ISO 18001 or 
equivalent) 
- Requirement for certifications that verify 
adherence to socially acceptable working 
conditions (e.g. SA8000 certification or 
equivalent)
- Requirement for ethically or fairly traded goods 
(e.g. Fairtrade certification or equivalent)
- Requirement for vendors to employ a certain % 
of people with disabilities or people coming from 
other disadvantaged groups
- Requirements for accessibility considerations 
in product design and production
- Other

- Compliance with relevant national/international 
regulations, norms and standards through self-
declaration                                                                                                                                                    
- Ethical Trade Initiative (ETI) base code
- Limits to working time/rest periods
- Human development and training in the workplace                                                                                     
- Promote vendors' joint ventures with sheltered 
workshops (companies employing people with 
disabilities)
- Requirement of Vendors to have corporate scheme 
for child care provision, schools, health checks for 
employees, gym facilities etc.
- Reserved procurement opportunity (lot, 
subcontract, or entire tender) open only to vendors 
with a minimum % of workforce coming from 
dissadvantaged groups, or for entities characterized 
as "sheltered workshops" (employing people with 
dissabilities)

- Sourcing/pre-qualification of bidders
- Minimum mandatory technical specifications 
and tender requirements
- Evaluation criteria
- Contract terms&conditions, KPIs and 
Peformance evaluation
- Other

Gender issues Goal 5 - Target 5.1 (Indicator 5.1.1) + 
Target 5.3 (Indicator 5.3.1, Indicator 
5.3.2) +  Target 5.5 (Indicator 5.5.2)

... addressing gender equality 
and women's empowerment (e.
g. gender mainstreaming, 
women-owned businesses)?

- Reserved procurement opportunities (lot, 
subcontract, or entire tender) open only to 
vendors qualifying as women-owned 
businesses; i.e. an entity at least 51% owned, 
managed and controlled by one ore more 
women
- Reserved minimum portion of contracted 
labour opportunities for women, e.g. SSAs and 
individual contractors
- Apply price/margin preference or mechanism to 
award points to gender-responsive vendors 
during evaluation                            
- Requirement of bidders to demonstrate 
commitment to integrate gender mainstreaming 
in the project's approach and personnel 
structure; 
- Other

 - Vendors are required to have a certain percentage 
of female representation in leading/managerial 
positions 
- Requirements for vendors to promote participation 
of women-owned and women-led businesses in their 
own supply chain
- Vendors are expected to be signatories of the 
Womens' Empowerment Principles  
- Project teams are expected to be gender balanced 
and to apply a gender sensitive methodology in 
project implementation
- Application of contract clauses and/or KPIs that 
require the contractor to target males and females 
equally when conducting surveys, needs 
assessments, preliminary studies etc. 
- Existance of policies that promote gender equality 
(e.g. paternal  leave, anti-sexual harassment, anti-
discrimination etc.)                                                                                                                                         
- Requirement of provision for equal pay

- Sourcing/pre-qualification of bidders
- Minimum mandatory technical specifications 
and tender requirements
- Evaluation criteria
- Contract terms&conditions, KPIs and 
Peformance evaluation
- Other

Social health and 
well-being

Goal 3 - Target 3.9 (Indicator 3.9.2)
Goal 6 - Target 6.3 (Indicator 6.3.2) 
Goal 12 - Target 12.4 (Indicator 
12.4.2)

... promoting health and general 
well-being of 
consumers/recepients of the 
good/service (e.g. hazardous 
chemicals, labelling of 
chemicals)?

- Avoidance of chemicals potentially hazardous 
to users of the product, like volatile organic 
compounds (VOCs) etc.
- Require labelling of included/used hazardous 
chemicals                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
- Other

- Compliance with relevant national/international 
regulations, norms and standards through self-
declaration 

- Sourcing/pre-qualification of bidders
- Minimum mandatory technical specifications 
and tender requirements
- Evaluation criteria
- Contract terms&conditions, KPIs and 
Peformance evaluation
- Other



Area of Measurement Coresponding SDG General question - 1st Level 
Question
Does your tender incorporate 
considerations…

IF THE PREVIOUS WAS SELECTED, please 
select relevant options 
- 2nd level answer

Indicative examples under the option "Other" 
without the obligation for further indicating

FOR ANY SELECTED UNDER 2ND LEVEL 
ANSWER, please specify the stage of the 
procurement process where consideration 
has been incorporated - 3nd level answer

Ec
on

om
ic Whole life cycle 

cost
Goal 12 … of the whole life cycle cost of 

the service or product you are 
purchasing?

- Utilizes a life-cycle costing/total cost of 
ownership methodology in the financial 
evaluation                                                        
- Other

- Mandatory Requirement to report expected life-
cycle costs of the procured product or service 

- Sourcing/pre-qualification of bidders
- Minimum mandatory technical specifications 
and tender requirements
- Evaluation criteria
- Contract terms&conditions, KPIs and 
Peformance evaluation
- Other

Local communities 
and SMEs

Goal 2 - Target 2.3 (Indicator 2.3.2)
Goal 8 - Target 8.3 (Indicator 8.3.1)
Goal 9 - Target 9.3 (Indicator 9.3.1), 9.
B (Indicator 9.B.1)                                                                                                
Goal 11 - Target 11.C (Indicator 11.C.
1)

... for local SMEs, local 
communities or/and 
disadvantaged groups (e.g. 
reserved labour, local 
materials)? 

- Reserved minimum portion of contracted 
labour opportunities for local communities
- Require suppliers to source the main elements 
for the product or service locally
- Reserved procurement opportunity (lot, 
subcontract, or entire tender) open only to 
vendors qualifying as a local Micro, Small or 
Medium Enterprise
- Reserved procurement opportunity (lot, 
subcontract, or entire tender) open only to 
vendors qualifying as vendors employing 
workers from disadvantaged groups (ethnic 
minorities, disabled etc.)
- Other

- Transferring skills, technology and innovation 
know-how or knowledge to local communities
- Price/margin preference or mechanism for 
awarding of extra points during evaluation for SMEs
- Payment methods that facilitate the participation of 
SMEs, like pre-payment, payment in advance, 
staged pre-payments (e.g. on project milestones)                                                                                         
- Promote vendors' joint ventures with 
SMEs/companies with a minimum % of workforce 
coming from the local community, etc. 

- Sourcing/pre-qualification of bidders
- Minimum mandatory technical specifications 
and tender requirements
- Evaluation criteria
- Contract terms&conditions, KPIs and 
Peformance evaluation
- Other

Promoting 
sustainability 
throughout the 
supply chain

Goal 12 ... promoting sustainaibility 
through the entire supply chain 
(e.g. sustainability of tier 2 
suppliers)?

- Require from the prime contractor to extend all 
sustainability requirements of the contract to its 
tier 2 suppliers and to report on the status 
- Primary contractor's subcontractors need to be 
identified pre-engagement and their employment 
is subject to the UN agency's approval based on 
sustainability considerations 
- Other

- Requirement for primary vendors to report on 
major sustainability impacts of subcontractors
- Requirement for primary vendors to report on 
supplier diversity of their subcontractors
- Requirement for primary vendors to report the 
GHG emissions of their supply chain

- Sourcing/pre-qualification of bidders
- Minimum mandatory technical specifications 
and tender requirements
- Evaluation criteria
- Contract terms&conditions, KPIs and 
Peformance evaluation
- Other

Generic additional 
inidicators

... promoting vendors' 
participation to the UN Global 
Compact?

- Require vendors to disclose their UN Global 
Compact participation
- Require vendors to register to UN Global 
Compact during the course of the contract's 
duration                                                    
- Other

- Sourcing/pre-qualification of bidders
- Minimum mandatory technical specifications 
and tender requirements
- Evaluation criteria
- Contract terms&conditions, KPIs and 
Peformance evaluation
- Other

Does your tender incorporate 
contract conditions/KPIs that 
stipulate verification of 
suppliers' environmental and 
social claims through “spot 
checks” and audit provisions?  


